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2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3

Your Ref: . Our Ref: Date:
BC-0062-11 NSC B04/1 25th November 2011

Ms Bernie Conlon
Secretary to the Inquiry
Arthur House

41 Arthur Street
Belfast

BT1 4GB

Dear Madam

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS- CLAIRE
ROBERTS

| refer to the above matter, to your letter dated 2nd November 2011 and my letter
dated 9™ August 2011.

My client informs me that it believes that the Fluid Balance and IV Prescription
sheets have both been completed, however, a thorough search for said records
has so far failed to locate same.

Consequently, my client has requested the return of Claire Roberts’ x-rays from
off-site storage, in order to ensure that said clinical records have not been
inappropriately placed with the x-rays.

My further advices will follow upon receipt of my client's further instructions.

Yours faithfully

QI D

Wendy Beggs
Assistant Chief Legal Adviser
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